
Catalog

Agenda-MTC General Membership Meetingwoutlinks 12_14_21 (1)  1··················································································
9.14.21 GeneralMemberMinutes clean  3································································································································
General Membership Meeting Intro to Treasurer  9·················································································································
Comm Report 1 ACS Update 12_14_21  26····························································································································
Comm Report 2 Website 12_14_2021  38·······························································································································
Comm Report 3 Education 12_14_2021  49····························································································································
Comm Reports 4 Peds 12_14_2021  52··································································································································
Comm Report 5 Inj. Prev 12_14_2021  53·······························································································································
Comm Report 6 MDHHS 12_14_2021  57·······························································································································
Comm Report 7 Legislative 12_14_2021  58···························································································································
GMM Elections to adjornment 12_14_2021  61·······················································································································



 

 

  

MTC General Membership Meeting (4th Qtr.) 
Agenda: December 14, 2021 
10:00 am - 11:20 am EST 

 

 
 

 

 Time Topic Lead 
 

 
1. 

 
10:00 AM 

Welcome & Introductions 
  Review General Membership Meeting Minutes (September 14, 2021) 
  Executive Board Report  

• Virtual Platform 
• Mentoring 
• Research Committee 

 
 

 

 
 
 

Madonna 

2. 10:10 AM   Treasurer’s Report - Finance 
 

Chris 

 

 
3. 

 

 

10:25 AM 

- 

11:15 AM 

 

  Committee & External Reports 
 

• ACS Update                                                
• Website                                                       
• Education Committee (2022 Tentative Calendar)                                                        
• Pediatric Committee                                                                           
• Injury Prevention Committee                                                         
• MDHHS Bureau of EMS, Trauma and Preparedness    
• Legislation & Marketing Committee                              

 

 

 

Amy K 
Madonna 

Dawn 

Amy R 
Maurice/Laura 

Eileen 
Sarah 

 
 
4. 

 

11:15 AM 

 

     Elections 
•      President- Elect 
•      Treasurer- Elect 

 

 
Madonna 

 
5. 

 

11:20 AM 

 
   Final Discussion, Adjourn  
 

 
Madonna 

  

 

11:20 AM 

 

  Break 11:20 AM – 11:30 AM 
  Sign back in for the Breakout Session of your choice by 11:30 AM  

 
 

All 

  

Breakout 
Session 

# 1 

11:30 AM 

      – 

12:30 PM 

Presenters – Tammy First 
                        State Trauma Designation Coordinator, MDHHS 
                        Theresa Jenkins, RN, BSN 
                        Region 1 Trauma Coordinator, MDHHS 
 

Topic – “A Trauma Programs Guide to Virtual Verification“ 
 This presentation will review virtual site visit requirements and updates to the process 
 of statewide trauma designation.   
 
Registration for the breakout session is required to obtain the meeting link.  
The Meeting link will be provided before the meeting for this session. 

 

 
 

 
 

 

Virtual Platform 

 
Register for the General Membership Meeting via the MTC Website. 
Meeting link will be provided before the session. 



 

 

 
 
 

 

Breakout 
Session 

# 2 

11:30 AM 

- 

12:30 PM 

Presenter –   Judy Mikhail, PhD, MBA, RN 
                       Program Manager, MTQIP 
 

Topic - “VTE Prophylaxis in Trauma:  Walking the Tightrope” 
 This presentation will cover preferred methods of venous thromboembolism    
 prophylaxis and common reasons for missed doses of prophylaxis. 
 
Registration for the breakout session is required to obtain the meeting link.  
The Meeting link will be provided before the meeting for this session. 
 

 

      
   December 16, 2021 – MTC Registrar’s Meeting 

• Virtual Platform 
 

   February 15, 2022   -  MTC Registrar’s Meeting 

• Lansing Community College 
 

   February 16, 2022  -   MTC General Membership Meeting 

• Lansing Community College & Virtual Platform 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 



Michigan Trauma Coalition 

General Membership Meeting 

Online Meeting - GoToMeeting 

September 14, 2021 Minutes 

Attendance: See GoToMeeting sign-in sheet. 

Executive Board in attendance: Valerie Canary, Madonna Walters, JJ DeRosier, Chris McEachin, Marleen Nowakowski 

Committee Chairs and Physicians-at-Large in attendance: Jane Riebe-Rodgers, Dawn Cloutier, Madonna Walters, Laura Walker (for Maurice 

Cox), Debbie Falkenberg. Absent: Sarah Hughes, Amy Randall, Gaby Iskander, Kurt Kralovich, Jason Pasley, Joel Robinson, Oreste Romeo  

Called to order at _____1002______by _____Valerie Canary__________ 

Topic Discussion Action/Follow-up 

Welcome & 

Introductions, Review 

General Membership 

Meeting Minutes (May 

18, 2021) & Consent 

Agenda (Website/Public 

Portal, ACS Update)   

Val Canary 

 

• Thank you to everyone who has joined today’s meeting 

• Reminder to get credit for attending the meeting your name must be listed on the 

the GoToMeeting people pane.  PowerPoint slides were reviewed that detailed how 

to update member information. 

• A Motion to approve the minutes from the May 18, 2021 General Membership 

Meeting was made by Dawn Cloutier, second from Chris Stimson, no objections, 

motion passed. 

• Members were advised to review the MTC website or final agenda packet 

previously emailed to review the consent agenda items.   

All members requested to 

update the People Pane 

during the General 

Membership Meeting and 

Breakout Sessions 



Executive Board Report 

 

• CME for Breakouts &  

  Webinars 

• Policy Updates 

• COVID 19 Precautions: 

  Courses, Meetings, 

  & Conferences 

• Mentoring  

• Treasurer- Elect  

   Position 

 

Val Canary 

 

• CME Update:  Thank you to Erica Surman for turning in the CME application for 

MTC  webinars and breakouts. The third breakout for today does not have CME 

available at this time but the hope is to get it once approved for enduring CME.  

• Reminder that to obtain CME, members will need to enter their first and last name 

and email address in the GoToMeeting people pane. 

• Rehman and associates previously reviewed MTC policies.  Updates were made to 

the Membership Dues and Payables Policies and approved by Executive Board. 

• Future MTC sessions held indoors such as meetings, courses, and conferences will 

require masks regardless of vaccination status, elimination of high touch areas (like 

buffet style dining) and encouragement of social distancing. 

A Survey monkey regarding the potential for a mentoring program was previously 

sent to the membership.  28 responses were received from individuals willing to act 

as a mentor, 58 responses were obtained for individuals who were interested in 

being a mentee.  MTC will move forward with a mentoring program. 

It is estimated that 1-2 or 3-4 hours per month may be requested of potential 

mentors for the program.  

• Marleen Nowakowski was elected Treasurer- Elect and will become Treasurer in 

January of 2022. 

 

Treasurer Report 

Chris McEachin 

• Committee Chairs please watch your email for budget information requests 

• Participating member dues are received 50% in beginning of year whereas 50% are 

at the end of year 

• Expenditures are lower than normal due to the nature of the year and unpredictable 

nature of the COVID surges. 

• ICD-10 course, less was spent than anticipated. 

• Registrars are now starting to take advantage of the certification reimbursements, 

keep it up. 

• Key message is the organization is spending less than anticipated and doing well 

considering the circumstances. 

All Committee Chairs 

please reply promptly to all 

budget information requests 

from Chris M. 

  

 

 

 



Committee & External Reports 

Registry Committee 

Jane Riebe-Rodgers 

• The ESO August Townhall shared a lot of important information related to the 

future of trauma registries.  (ESO is the parent company for CDM/TraumaBase, 

having previously acquired Digital Innovations, and Lancet.) They are going to 

sunset Trauma Base, Trauma One and DI with trauma registries moving to a web-

based application.  This will take some time to implement, and rollout could take a 

couple of years.  This will be hosted as a SaaS (Software as a Service) application.  

Not all details have been released regarding the roll out, and ESO will be sharing 

more details at the Wave Conference in April 2022 which will be held in Austin TX. 

ESO has indicated they would like to start Beta testing in the 4th quarter of 2021.   

Projected costs for a Level 1 or 2 center will be between $22,000 and $40,000 

annually.  Level 3 and 4 costs are projected to be around $10,000 and $24,000 

annually.   

A significant change from the current format to an online platform is that there will 

not be a limit on user licenses. The goal per ESO is to offer a product that reduces 

redundancy, improves submission times and allows for a greater focus on quality.  

There was no information presented on how legacy data will be managed.  

ESO has posted a recording from the townhall on August 11, 2021.  The townhall 

can also be accessed on their site.  The site also contains a survey to get ballpark  

pricing for your center.  Contact ESO if you are interested in applying to be a beta 

test site.   

• When hospitals start using AIS 15, AAAM will be charging an annual licensing fee.  

The amount of that fee has not been disclosed. 

 

Education Committee  

Dawn Cloutier 

• An educational needs assessment has been created.  Members will soon receive the 

needs assessment. The goal of the needs assessment is to assess what courses 

members want MTC to host/present.   

• An education calendar will be coming out with potential dates of courses for 2022. 

• The Education Committee will determine if statewide courses can be held soon.  

The Committee will also be reviewing past attendance at events to optimize future 

offerings.  

• Evaluation tools are in process for breakout sessions, webinars, and courses. 

• Speakers for future sessions are needed.  Past PowerPoint presentations are listed on 

the MTC website.   The Education Committee still needs speaker 

 

 

 

 

All committee members 

asked to contact Dawn 

Cloutier or Val Canary if 

they are interested in 



suggestions/recommendations for a Webinar in December. Breakout session topics 

are also needed for General Membership Meetings in 2022. Examples of good 

topics to share may be things that are common practice at your facility that may not 

be universal, or a process/educational roll out for staff, or research project that 

could be shared with the group.  Contact Dawn, the Education Committee Chair or 

Val if you would like to present.  

• The Educational Scholarship Process has been devised.  Scholarship application due 

dates are Nov 30 for events Jan 1 - June 30th. Scholarship winners should prepare to 

present on topics they have attended.  The formal scholarship application will be 

posted on the MTC website.    

presenting at a General 

Membership Meeting or 

Webinar. 

 

 

The formal scholarship 

application will be sent out 

to the membership soon. 

Pediatric Committee  

Val Canary 

• On October 20th the  Pediatric Trauma Conference will be held at the International 

Banquet Center in Detroit.  The reduced rate to attend is available until Sept 17, 

2021.   

• All attendees are required to wear masks at the conference.   

• CME credits are available and EMS credits are pending approval. 

 

Injury Prevention 

Committee  

Laura Walker 

• The last day to register for the Injury Prevention Conference is September 17.  

• The older adult safety task force will meet October 26th and November 10th. 

• National Injury Prevention Day is November 18, 2021. 

• The committee is currently seeking a Vice-Chair for the Injury Prevention 

Committee. 

• Sub committees are still working on adjusting amidst many changes with personnel 

and new guidelines. 

• Stop The Bleed Committee:  Anita Barksdale will be taking over as the lead. 

• Teen Driving Committee:  The committee is looking for a new Chair and Vice 

Chair for the Teen Driving Committee.  Please let the leadership know if you are 

interested in this role.   

Members to contact the 

leadership of the injury 

prevention committee if 

they are interested in the 

following leadership 

positions:  Vice Chair of the 

Injury Prevention 

Committee, and Chair & 

Vice Chair of the Teen 

Driving Committee. 

 • Car fit, life jacket donation and other outdoor events were provided this summer to 

encourage injury prevention in a socially distant climate. 

 

Compliance Committee 

(Bylaws/Elections/COI’s) 

• All members of the Leadership Council have completed a conflict-of-interest (COI) 

disclosure which has been shared in BOX.  A written report was completed to track 

completion of the COI’s and it is also located in BOX. 

 

 

 

 



Madonna Walters  • Bylaws Update:  The Bylaws were reviewed and proposed edits provided by the 

Compliance Committee.   Redundancy was identified in Article IV Officers Term 

with the suggestion to remove a redundant sentence regarding the staggering of 

officer terms.  The Treasurer-Elect position is currently incorrectly listed as a 1-year 

position instead of 2-year position, suggestion is to restore the 2-year term.  The 

Secretary term was also not listed when updated in the past, suggestion to restore 

term language for this position.  There is also a suggestion to restore language 

regarding which officers begin their terms in alternating years.  Lastly, a Physician-

At-Large role description is needed in the bylaws.  

• The current bylaws also need to incorporate a date change.  A motion was made to 

to accept the bylaw changes with understanding that they will be sent out via 

Survey Monkey.  A motion to accept bylaws was made by Nancy Mitchell with a 

Second by Angela Powless.  A Survey Monkey will be sent for voting regarding the 

proposed bylaws changes. 

• December Elections:  At the December Meeting we will need to elect a new 

President Elect and Treasurer Elect, both will begin their terms in 2022.  Please 

contact Val or Madonna if you are interested in either position.   

 

Val to forward the Survey 

Monkey with a copy of the 

proposed bylaws changes, 

current bylaws and clean 

updated bylaws to the 

membership. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

All members asked to 

contact Val Canary or 

Madonna if they are 

interested in the President 

Elect or Treasurer Elect 

position. 

MDHHS Bureau of 

EMS, Trauma and 

Preparedness  

Eileen Worden 

• 213 Development Grants were supported for trauma within the state.  There was a 

short turn- around time for the grants.  Apologies were shared for the short time 

frame but MDHHS is requesting that those who received grants turn in their final 

paperwork by the end of the MDHHS fiscal year to facilitate proper reimbursement. 

If received after the end of the fiscal year, grants will still be reimbursed but not 

until the 2022 Fiscal year.  

Trauma funding is being voted on today in the House of Representatives.  If the bill 

does not pass, on October 1st  the trauma system will lose 50% of trauma funding. 

• STACC terms end December 2021.  In the beginning of October applications will 

be available for potential appointments to the committee. 

• A pilot for virtual visits for redesignation, tool and guideline documents are still in 

process, Thanks were given to the 5 pilot facilities.  Reports for these facilities will 

be discussed next week at the designation committee meeting.  

Members who submitted 

trauma grants are asked to 

submit completion 

paperwork by the end of the 

MDHHS fiscal year. 



• The rest of 2021 and 2022 will be focused on addressing the backlog of designation 

visits.  

• 158 people have registered for the 2021 MCA -Trauma virtual conference.  There is 

room available for more to register.  Presentations will also be available for review 

after the conference for up to 60 days after with CME available. 

Legislation & 

Marketing Committee  

Val Canary 

• State trauma funding HB 5094 is being voted on today in the House of 

Representatives.  Information to contact your representatives is on the MTC 

website.   Please email or call your representative to ask for their support today 

before 1pm.  

• The committee continues to prepare a quarterly newsletter.  Thank you to those who 

have provided materials. 

 

 

MHSA Report 

(Lobbyist’s Report) 

• MSHA currently at the capitol to support efforts to pass HB 5094.  

Final Discussion 

Val Canary 

• Three breakout sessions will be held today.  Links were sent to those who 

registered.   

• Please don’t forget to contact your representative or their assistant via phone or  

email to voice your support of HB 5094.  

 

 •   

Meeting adjourned at __1112__________ 

Respectfully submitted, 

___J DeRosier RN _____________ 



General Membership Meeting

December 14, 2021

Madonna Walters, MS, RN
Past President, Michigan Trauma Coalition















Format Today:

• Full agenda packet with PowerPoints

– Posted on website (on minutes page) & emailed out

• Business Meeting:  10:00 AM – 11:20 AM

• Breakout Sessions:  11:30 AM – 12:30 AM



Format Today:

• Choice of two breakout sessions at 11:30 AM
Breakout  1: A Trauma Programs Guide to Virtual Verification 

Presenters:      Tammy First & Theresa Jenkins, RN, BSN

Breakout 2:      VTE Prophylaxis in Trauma:  Walking the Tightrope

Presenter:        Judy Mikhail, PhD, MBA, RN

Thank you to session presenters & moderators



Executive Board Report

Madonna Walters
Past President, Michigan Trauma Coalition

December 14, 2021



Executive Board Report

Go To Meeting

• Two business lines & 1 webinar

line

• Annual cost: $1992.00

Zoom Proposal

• Two business lines & 1 webinar

line

•   Introductory annual cost:

$871.84

•   Estimate - 3 business lines &

1 webinar line (annual cost):

$1031.76









Executive Board Report

Research Committee

• Recruiting new members

• Contact Deb Falkenberg if interested at 

dfalkenberg@chs-mi.com

mailto:dfalkenberg@chs-mi.com


Executive Board Report

Resignation of MTC President

• Val Canary resignation effective 01/05/2022

• Election ballot to be sent today 12/14.  

• President-Elect will immediately become President on 
01/05/2022



Treasurer’s Report
Christine McEachin, MBA, BSN, EMT-P/IC, RN

MTC Treasurer



ACS / VRC Report

December 14, 2021

Amy Koestner 



Disclaimer 

• These are my observations and do not 
represent the VRC



ACS COT Update
• Virtual Site Visits will remain 

• TQIP meeting announced March 2022 release 
for new book

• ACS will be conducting some TPM feedback 
workgroup sessions to review the new 
standards 

• New PRQ in development 

• Lead Reviewer may ask for pre-review session 
10-14 days before the survey



Virtual Visit 

ACS moved to platforms 
such as Share Point

Need easy access for ACS 
reviewers

Start early as this process 
may require both IS 
security resources and HR 
for access

Need adobe and 
bookmark capability 



Pre-Visit 

A minimum of 30 days prior to visit

• Populate the PCR with cases for the lead 
reviewer-he/she will select 20-25 cases from 
the categories

• Lead reviewer is to turn around the list back to 
you with their selection within 7 days

• Lead reviewer should indicate which surveyor 
will be reviewing which charts



Chart selection 



Review template

Review columns:  LOS, AIS score, OR, IR, Level of PI Review, hospital 

events, critiques, loop closure 



Critical Prep-the details



Documents: Trauma Service folder



Other Key Documents:
• Report with Ortho and Neuro 30-minute response 

times

• Report demonstrating radiology response time for 
emergent MRI & emergent 
arteriography/embolization

• Screening statistics for Etoh in pts LOS ≥ 24 hours for 
80% of admitted trauma pts

• Report demonstrating the percent of patients that 
screened positive and who received a brief 
intervention, updated to 80% compliance vs all



Research Documents: prior to visit



Virtual Site Visit: Opportunity 

Welcome & introduction Presentation (20-30 minutes)

• Sets the tone – Opportunity to tell surveyors about your 
program

• Include your administrator in this session and PRQ meeting

• Introduce team (picture of surgeons, APPs, Trauma Program 
Staff)

• What is different since last visit

• Address weaknesses

• Highlight PI initiatives – provide roadmap to other documents 
you’ve provided



Website Workgroup

Madonna Walters, MS, RN
Chair, MTC Website Workgroup

Henry Ford Allegiance Health – Jackson

December - 2021



General website update:
• Continue to use slide kiosk on Home page to promote 

– Legislative Call-to-Action
– Urgent need for blood donors
– Other campaigns and announcements

Other items on HOME page:
• MTC News – always need more blogs 

and newsy items.



• EDUCATION/EVENTS SECTION





Public/ Community Resources:

New menu item 

on HOME page:

“Community 

Resources”



Sub-Committee working on 
Community Resources/ Public Content

• Goal:  
• Accurate and accessible information for lay persons

• What is trauma?
• Is every hospital a trauma center? A trauma system?
• What is the role of EMS and Fire in trauma?
• What happens if I have to go to a trauma center for an 

injury?
• Which patients have to be transferred to a different center? 

Who decides?
• How can injuries be prevented?

• Striving for no higher than a 5th - 6th grade reading 
level (recommendation of CMS and TJC).



Sub-Committee working on 
Community Resources/ Public Content

• LINKS: Writing annotated guides to other sites that 
already have excellent public information - including

• ATS Trauma Survivors’ Network
• Phoenix Society for Burn Survivors
• Brain Injury Association of America
• Brain Injury Association of Michigan
• National Spinal Cord Injury Center
• National Center for PTSD
• Various prevention links (SafeKids, ThinkFirst, etc.)

• Current members include Laura Walker, Anita Barksdale, Dawn 
Cloutier, Val Canary, and Madonna Walters. 

• Met twice – making progress!
• Contact Madonna at mwalter6@hfhs.org if you would like to help. 

mailto:mwalter6@hfhs.org


Mentoring:

New menu item under 

“Resources,” MENTORING



Don’t forget:

Instructions -
How to Login

Go to 
COMMITTEES/
SIGS > 
Web Site 
Workgroup 



Reminder: Verify that your hospital’s listings are up to date:

Go to MEMBERSHIP > Member 
Institutions:

- Is everyone in your Trauma Program listed there,
including your Trauma Medical Director?

- If not, complete the form 
“How to Update your Hospital Listing(s)” 
(located on MTC website at 
Committees > Website Workgroup)

https://mitrauma.org/membershipcommittees/special-interest-groups/web-site-special-interest-group/


Thank you. Happy Holidays!



Education Committee Update

Dawn Cloutier, RN, BSN
Chair, Education  Committee







Pediatric Committee Update

Amy Randall, MSN, RN, TCRN
Chair, Pediatric Committee



Injury Prevention Committee

Laura K Walker BSN – RN, EMT, CFRN
Trauma Education/Injury Prevention Outreach 
Specialist
Covenant Healthcare - Saginaw

Vice Chair January 2020 – December 2021
New Chair January 2022.



Injury Prevention Sub – Committee’s
Stop the Bleed: 

Anita Barksdale Laura Walker, and Karla Klas. Nicole Matthews. 

National Stop the Bleed day 5/19/22

Older Adult Falls: 

Lead: Stephanie Booza; Co-Leads: Vanessa Mier; 

Advisors: Karla Klas, Sharon McKenzie, Donna Bucciarelli

Teen Driving Safety: 

Kelli Jankens, Donna Bucciarelli, Laura Walker, Barbie Loreto

***New Sub Committee:  Gun Safety

Sharon McKinzie,  email: SMcKinzi@dmc.org
Please email Laura or Sharon if interested in helping

mailto:SMcKinzi@dmc.org


Nancy Butty EMT- Injury Prevention Vice Chair

Injury Prevention Coordinator for 
Ascension Providence Rochester

20 years Fire and Emergency 
Response experience

Bachelors in Sociology

Active in Senior Falls and Safety, Bike 
Safety, Car Seat Technician



2021 Injury Prevention Symposium
• October 7, 2021 Frankenmuth 

• 93 participants virtual/in person

• Pre Event Tai Chi in park

• CME EMS CE’s

• Planning for Fall 2022 
Symposium





Legislative Advocacy & Outreach 
Committee

Lobbyist’s Report

Sandi Jones
Muchmore Harrington Smalley and Associates, LLC

12/14/2021



✓ Thank you for your support and contacting your 
legislators!

✓ Trauma Funding Sunset HB 5094- Renewed for 1 
year. 

✓Working to find permanent funding in the yearly 
budget

Lobbyist’s Report – Trauma Funding



✓Working with legislators to introduce bill 
requiring bleeding control training for high 
school students

Lobbyist’s Report – Upcoming Bill



Elections

December 14, 2021

Madonna Walters, MS, RN
Past President, Michigan Trauma Coalition



Vacancy in  the Office of President
Addressed in Bylaws Section 4.4



Elections

Treasurer-Elect

Nominee:

Karrie Brown, MSN, RN, TCRN

Trauma Program Manager

Ascension St. John, Detroit

• Will serve a 2 year term beginning 
1/1/2022

President-Elect

Nominee:

Chris McEachin MBA, BSN, EMT-P/IC, RN

Trauma Program Manager

Henry Ford Macomb Hospital

• President-Elect term begins 1/1/2022

• Will succeed to President on 1/5/2022 
& serve as President until 12/31/2022



Election

• A Survey Monkey will be sent today to elect a President-Elect 
and Treasurer Elect.

• The Survey Monkey will close on 12/24/2021





Format Today:

• Choice of two breakout sessions at 11:30 AM
Breakout  1: A Trauma Programs Guide to Virtual Verification 

Presenters:      Tammy First & Theresa Jenkins, RN, BSN

Breakout 2:      VTE Prophylaxis in Trauma:  Walking the Tightrope

Presenter:        Judy Mikhail, PhD, MBA, RN

Thank you to session presenters & moderators


	Agenda-MTC General Membership Meetingwoutlinks 12_14_21 (1)
	9.14.21 GeneralMemberMinutes clean
	General Membership Meeting Intro to Treasurer
	Comm Report 1 ACS Update 12_14_21
	Comm Report 2 Website 12_14_2021
	Comm Report 3 Education 12_14_2021
	Comm Reports 4 Peds 12_14_2021
	Comm Report 5 Inj. Prev 12_14_2021
	Comm Report 6 MDHHS 12_14_2021
	Comm Report 7 Legislative 12_14_2021
	GMM Elections to adjornment 12_14_2021



